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Lynco Qi1 Corporation
Regina #3, SW S 6=T 23N- R 1W

Dear Mr. Fundingsland,

We have received copies of federai Application For Permit to Drill for tne
above wellaccompanied by your letter explaining why the well is being drilied
on a tract aiready containing a producing Pictured Cliffs well. The verticai
limits of the South Blanco Picturec Cli{fs pool is the entire Pictured Cliffs
formation, so there would be no difference in pool classification even thougn

different sand lenses are opan in each well. This being the case it will be
necessary that the southwest quarter of section 6 be operated as a joint
proration unit., This wiil entail assigning an allowable to the tract and
producing it from either or both wells, This will make it necessary that botn
wells be operated under the same rane and by the same operator. The other

well is designated as the 'Trans Delta Gil & Gas Comp pany, inc., Elliott Federal
#1". VYou should therefore cither file form C=10k cnong|u\ the old well, or

file a Federal Sundry Report changing the designation of the new well,
if you have any questions piease contact me.
Yours very truly,
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Emery C./Arnold
Su‘erviAQj, District #3

ZCA/me

cc: ir. A. L. Porter, Jr.
NMOCC, Santa Fe

USGS, Durango, Colorado



